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December 17, 2018

Metra

FOIA Officer

15-E

547 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60661
312-663-3642

Re: Metra FOIA OFFICER-regarding video before to CPD Officers were struck by
a train in December

Dear Metra:

Pursuant to the, Illinois Open Records Law(Act 39) § 24-72-201 et seq., (“CORL”)
Cable News Network, Inc. ("CNN") requests access to and copies of all records
relating two officers being struck by a Metra Train on December 17th , specifically
including, but not limited to, dash cam videos, police body camera video,
surveillance video, and reports.

CNN agrees to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in
an amount not to exceed $500. Please notify me prior to your incurring any
expenses in excess of that amount.

If CNN's request is denied in whole or part, we ask that you justify all deletions by
reference to the specific exemptions of CORL. CNN will also expect you to release
all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. CNN reserves the right to
appeal your decision to withhold any information.

| would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone (404-827-1511),
rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request. As | have made
this request in the capacity as a journalist and this information is of timely value, |
would appreciate your expediting the consideration of this request in every way
possible. The statute requires a response to this request within three days following
receipt of this letter.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
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Sheena Jones

CNN News Editor

404-827-1511

cc: Drew Shenkman, Counsel Johnita P. Due, Assistant General Counsel

Sheena Jones

Newsdesk Editor

CNN National Content Center Desk
(w) 404-827-1511

@CNNSheena
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